
 
From: Janie Romoff  
Sent: June-08-15 5:39 PM 
To: Councillor Grimes; Councillor Mammoliti 
Cc: Amir Remtulla; Allen Vansen; Marinel Cruz; Tobias Novogrodsky 
Subject: Fw: Beach Volleyball Sand - Post Games Use 
 
 Hello Councillor's, see the attached regarding the sand from beach volleyball at exhibition place, 
TO2015 is in progress of donating the sand as a  legacy of the games to the Provincial and 
National Volleyball associations, a great plan which will benefit the development of beach 
volleyball. As such, we will cancel the meeting planned for Wed.  
 
Janie Romoff 
General Manager 
City of Toronto 
Parks, Forestry and Recreation  
(416) 392-8182 
 
From: Allen Vansen <Allen.Vansen@Toronto2015.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2015 4:58 PM 
To: Janie Romoff 
Cc: DSanderson@explace.on.ca; dyoung1; Aaron Glynwilliams; Amir Remtulla; Anne-Marie 
Radford 
Subject: Beach Volleyball Sand - Post Games Use 
 
Hello Janie:  Thank you for your time to discuss the potential uses for the Beach Volleyball Sand 
after the Pan Am Games within the City of Toronto.  My apologies for the delay in responding 
with the information we discussed. 
  
Our sport team has advised that they have been working on a number of potential legacy 
options for the sand in conjunction with Volleyball Canada & the Ontario Volleyball Association.  
Subsequent to our call, I was advised that we have a few potential options that are being 
explored.  One option being a new high performance beach volleyball site in Ontario, another 
being for Woodbine Beach at Ashbridges Bay.  Our sport team, in conjunction with Volleyball 
Canada & the OVA continue to progress their discussions on these options & believe the sand 
will go to either of these sites.  In the event either of these plans fall through I will contact you. 
  
Based on the above information I would suggest the proposed meeting with members of council 
is no longer required on this topic.   
  
Once again my apologies for the delay in getting back to you. 
  
All the best… 
Allen 
  
Allen Vansen 
Executive Vice President (EVP) of Operations, Sport and Venue Management (OSV) 
Vice-président directeur (VPD) des opérations, sport et de la gestion des sites (OSG) 
Vicepresidente ejecutivo (EVP) de operaciones, deporte y gestión de sedes (OSV) 
Office:  416-957-2011 | Mobile:  647-969-6857  |  Email: allen.vansen@toronto2015.org 
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